



Curriculum Vitae

Name Ahmed Adel Youssef HAMDEN
Nationality Egyptian
Contact Number (002) 38362132
E-Mail Ahmed_adel77@hotmail.com
Ahmed.Adel.Tou@o6u.edu.eg

ACADEMIC RESUME

I currently hold the role of Associate Professor in Egyptology and serve as the head of the department of Touristic Guidance at the Faculty of Tourism and Hotel Management at October 6 University in Egypt. My responsibilities at my institution involve academic and research activities, such as the instruction of several specialized theoretical and practical courses conducted in English concerning ancient Egyptian language: Archaeology, History, Religion and Literature, Greco-Roman History and Archaeology, and Civilizations of the Ancient World. My post-doctoral research interests are concerned with different aspects of Ancient Egyptian Art, Mythology, Texts.

EDUCATION

- Jul 2011** Doctoral Degree in Touristic Guidance. Helwan University, Egypt.
Dissertation entitled: “*A Study of Scenes of the Royal ka- during the New Kingdom*”.
- Feb 2006** Master’s Degree in Touristic Guidance. Helwan University, Egypt.
Thesis entitled: “*A Study of the Scenes of Horus in Lower Nubia during the New Kingdom*”.
- Jun 2000** Bachelor’s Degree in Touristic Guidance. Helwan University, Egypt.

ACADEMIC POSITIONS

- 2019-present** Associate Professor of Egyptology at October 6 University, Faculty of Tourism and Hotel Management - Department of the Touristic Guidance.
- 2011-2019** Lecturer of Egyptology at October 6 University, Faculty of Tourism and Hotel Management - Department of the Touristic Guidance.
- 2006-2011** Assistant Lecturer at October 6 University, Faculty of Tourism and Hotel Management - Department of the Touristic Guidance.
- 2000-6** Demonstrator at October 6 University, Faculty of Tourism and Hotel Management - Department of the Touristic Guidance.

PROFESSIONAL POSITIONS

- 2021-present** Head of the Touristic Guidance Department at the Faculty of Tourism and Hotel Management, October 6 University.
- 2020-present** Educational Coordinator of Partnership Programme between the IMC UAS Krems University (Austria) and October 6 University (Egypt).
- 2020-present** Head of the International Cultural Exchange Committee at the Faculty of Tourism and Hotel Management, October 6 University.
- 2008-present** Member of the Quality Assurance team at the Faculty of Tourism and Hotel Management, October 6 University.
- 2017-2018** Head of the Youth Activities Unit at the Faculty of Tourism and Hotel Management, October 6 University.

RESEARCH

Publications

- 'An Iconographical Study of the Royal-ka during the Middle Kingdom', in press with *Annales du Service des Antiquités de l'Égypte* 89 (2016).
- 'A Striding Statue of Nebsumenu Son of Reditenseni - Egyptian Museum in Cairo (CG 957)', *Journal of the General Union of Arab Archaeologists* 8 (2016), 1-9.
- 'An Unpublished Stela of Kharu and his Wife Ty in the Egyptian Museum in Cairo (Temp. No. 11.1.25.7)', *Journal of the General Union of Arab Archaeologists* 19 (2017), 1-16.

- 'The Role of the Personified-*ankh* in the Offering Scenes of the New Kingdom', *Journal of the American Research Center in Egypt* 54 (2018), 71-83.
- 'A Funerary Stela of the *wab*-Priest Mentuhotep and his Wife in the Grand Egyptian Museum (GEM 8063)', in Press with *NeHet: Revue numérique d'Égyptologie Sorbonne-ULB* 6 (2019).
- Forthcoming: "An Iconographical Study of the *tp*-sign and Some Unique Uses of it". Accepted by the International Congress of Egyptology 12 in Cairo (2019).
- Forthcoming: 'An unpublished Stela of Amenhotep I and Ahmose-Nefertari in the Grand Egyptian Museum (GEM 18709).

Academic Presentations

October 2020: Held a Seminar at October 6 University, entitled: "*Some Perspectives on the Egyptological Methodology*".

November 2019: The International Congress of Egyptology XII in Cairo, with a paper entitled: "An Iconographical Study of the *tp*-Sign and Some Unique Uses of it".

November 2017: Participated at the 10th Annual Symposium of the *General Union of Arab Archaeologists* held at Fayoum University in Egypt with a paper entitled: "*An Unpublished Stela of Kharu and his wife Ty in the Egyptian Museum in Cairo (Temp. No. 11.1.25.7)*".

November 2016: Participated at the 9th Annual Symposium of the *General Union of Arab Archaeologists* held at Mansoura University in Egypt with a paper entitled: "*A Striding Statue of Nebsumenu Son of Reditenseni - Egyptian Museum in Cairo (CG 957)*".

November 2015: Participated at the Annual International Conference of the Society for the Study of Egyptian Antiquities (SSEA) held at the University of Toronto in Canada with a paper entitled: "*An Iconographical Study of the Royal-ka during the Middle Kingdom*" and a poster entitled: "*The Role of the Personified-ankh in the Offering Scenes of the New Kingdom*".

September 2015: Held a Seminar at the Annual conference of the Fulbright Commission in Egypt at Cairo University entitled: "*The Concept of the ka in Ancient Egypt*".

May 2014: Held a Seminar at the University of California, Los Angeles, the Cotsen Institute of Archaeology, entitled: "*The Royal-ka during the Middle and New Kingdoms*".

February 2014: Held a Seminar at the University of California, Los Angeles, entitled: "*The Glory of Ancient and Modern Egypt*".

May 2012: Participated at the workshop held at the “Institute Français d’Archéologie Orientale” in Cairo, entitled: “*Methodology and Presentation of Scientific Research in Egyptology*”.

June 2011: Held a Seminar at the Department of Ancient Egypt and Sudan at the British Museum in London entitled: “*The Royal Ka during the New Kingdom*”.

July 2009: Held two Seminars to Academic American delegation from “The University of Georgia” at October 6 University entitled: “*Ancient Egyptian Myth and Religion*” and “*How to Read the Egyptian Hieroglyphs*”.

March 2008: Attended the International Conference of British Egyptology, at the University of Liverpool, entitled: “*The Second Egyptological Conference*”.

April 2007: Participated in the workshop held at the “Institute Français d’Archéologie Orientale” in Cairo, entitled: “*Methodology and Presentation of Scientific Research in Egyptology*”.

February 2006: Held a Seminar at the Kodolanyi Janós University in Hungary, entitled: “*Modern and Ancient Egypt*”.

Grants and Funding

Oct 2019 Awarded a grant by the *Académie d’épigraphie et d’Iconographie* to participate at the training course in epigraphy and iconographic studies at the “Institute Français d’Archéologie Orientale” in Cairo and a fieldwork at Luxor for one week.

Sep 2017 Academic visitor at the British Museum in London, Department of Ancient Egypt and Sudan - awarded by the Trust of Robert Anderson in London for six weeks (Award not taken up).

Sep 2013 Academic visitor at the Department of Near Eastern Languages & Cultures – University of California, Los Angeles (UCLA), awarded by the Binational Fulbright Commission in Egypt for nine months.

Sep 2012 Academic visitor at the British Museum in London, Department of Ancient Egypt and Sudan - awarded by the Trust of Robert Anderson in London for six weeks.

Jun 2011 Academic visitor at the British Museum in London, Department of Ancient Egypt and Sudan - awarded by the Trust of Robert Anderson in London for one month.

Nov 2007 Academic visitor at the Faculty of Oriental Studies - Department of Egyptology – The University of Oxford, awarded by the Egyptian Ministry of the Higher Education prize studentship to The University of Oxford for six months.

ACADEMIC SERVICE

Academic Reviewer

- 2014-present** Academic reviewer of the MA, PhD, and Post-Doctoral fellowships applied to the Bi-national Fulbright Commission in Egypt in the field of Egyptology and Touristic Guidance.
- 2011-2017** Academic reviewer of the MA, PhD, and Post-Doctoral fellowships applied to the Trust of Robert Anderson in London in the field of Egyptology and Touristic Guidance.

Scientific Memberships and Associations

- 2019** The International Association of Egyptologists (IAE).
- 2016** The General Union of Arab Archaeologists in Egypt.
- 2014** The Society for the Study of Egyptian Antiquities in Canada (SSEA).
- 2013** The American Research Center in Egypt (ARCE in the United States).

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Instructing several specialized theoretical and practical courses in:

- Ancient Egyptian History
- Ancient Egyptian Archaeology
- Ancient Egyptian Language
- Ancient Egyptian Religion and Literature
- Ancient Egyptian Arts
- A Fundamental Introduction to Touristic Guidance
- Graeco-Roman History in Ancient Egypt
- Civilizations of the Ancient World

PRIZES AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

- Nov 2015** Larkman prize for my paper at the Annual International Conference of the Society for the Study of Egyptian Antiquities (SSEA) held at the University of Toronto in Canada. Paper entitled: “*An Iconographical Study of the Royal-ka during the Middle Kingdom*”.
- Oct 2006** Awarded the French Government prize studentship on the French Terminology of Egyptology at the “Institute Français d’Archéologie Orientale” in Cairo, for one year.